UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

August 9, 1983 : This request also
went to ELD, RM,
and SECY.

MEMORANDUM FOR: s s

FROM: Valeria H. Wilson
Management Analysis Branch
Planning and Program Analysis Staff, NRR

SUBJECT: FOIA 83-452 -- REL'IEST FROM BILLIE GARDE FOR DOCUMENTS
REGARDING THE 6,/15/62 COMMISSION BRIEFING ON MIDLAND

The subject FOIA request is enclosed for your action <RS-

Please provide documents which you might have that are subject to this

request, along with a 1ist of such documents so there is a record of what you
actually provided as part of your response.

Incoming documents which are handled through the official distribution system
are in the POR and need not be provided. However, if you can easily identify

specific letters, reports, dates, applicable docket numbers, etc., please do
so. Internally generated dncuments do not routinely go in the PDR unless PDR
is specified on the official file copy. Therefore, all such memos which have
been generated without the POR designation should be provided, even if it
means retrieving them from Central Files. Do not indicate PDR on the file
copy of your response to me. Please make a careful review to identify (1)
any material which should be withheld as classified, safeguards, or pro-
prietary information, and (2) all memos received from, or transmitted

to one or more Commissioners, or which contain substantive excerpts from
records received from, or transmitted to, the Commissioners. Also highlight
or identify any documents obtained from fcreign sources. Documents to be
withheld should be separated from documents *to be released.

Keep track of the actual search time involved, i.e., time actually spent
reviewing files to determine if there are relevant documents. All other time
should be accounted for under the "other activity" column of the enclosed
FOIA Time Record Form. Please return the Time Record Form with your
documents. [f you believe the search time will exceed two hours, please
contact me immediately, and let me know approximately how long the search
will take, as well as whether you anticipate that documents will be withheld
from public disclosure. Also let me know if you think other NRR branches

or NRC offices might have documents which .re subject to this request.

8408210392 840718
PDR FOIA . | .
RI(F84_Q6 e valeria H, Wilson
Management J"-"\/SWS Branch
Planning and Program Analysis Staff, NRF
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